
 
 

 
TOWN OF AMHERST INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

Agenda – 537th Meeting 
Friday, October 21, 2022-8:30 am 

 
James J. Allen Boardroom 

Agency Offices – 4287 Main Street, Amherst, NY 14226 
 

 
1. Roll Call of Members 

 
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes 

 
3. Bills & Communications 

 
4. Treasurer’s Report 

 

5. Public Comment 
 

a. Speakers Limited to Three (3) Minutes 
 

6. Executive Director’s Report 
 

7. Committee Reports 
 

a. Finance & Audit Committee – 2023 Budget 
Recommendations 

 
8. Unfinished Business 

 
9. New Business 

 
a. Authorization Resolution – 5877 Main Street, LLC  

b. Amendment to AIDA Retirement Plan 

 
10. Adjournment 



TOWN OF AMHERST INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
Minutes of the 536th   Meeting 

Friday,  September 16, 2022 – 8:35 am – via Zoom 
James J. Allen Boardroom  

Agency Offices, 4287 Main Street 
 

PRESENT:   Carlton N. Brock, Jr. 
William Tuyn 
Anthony Agostino 
Timothy Drury 
Hadar Borden 
Nicole Gavigan 
David S. Mingoia, Executive Director 
Kevin J. Zanner, Hurwitz & Fine PC 

 
EXCUSED:   Frank LoTempio, III 
 

 
GUESTS via Zoom:  AIDA Staff 
    Jacqualine Berger, TOA Councilmember 
    David Tytka, Uniland Development 
    John Lenio, CBRE, Inc. 

            
 Chairman Carlton Brock called the meeting to order and reminded everyone the meeting was 

being video recorded and live-streamed. 
 
MINUTES 

Upon a motion by Hadar Borden, seconded by Anthony Agostino and unanimously carried, the 
minutes of the May 2022 meeting were approved as presented. 

 
BILLS & COMMUNICATIONS 

There were no Bills & Communications presented at this meeting. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT 
 Treasurer Agostino reviewed the highlights of the Treasurer’s Reports for May, June, July and 
August 2022. 

Upon a motion by Hadar Borden, seconded by William Tuyn and unanimously carried, the 
Treasurer’s Reports for May, June, July and August 2022 were approved as presented. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no Public Comment at this meeting. 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 Attached to the minutes is the Executive Director’s Report. 
 
 
 
 



COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
The Governance Committee met on June 2, 2022 and reviewed all of the existing Amherst IDA policies.  
The Governance Committee recommends changes to the following policies: 
 

1. AIDA/ADC Shared Services Policy 
2. Board of Directors Statement of Duties 
3. Credit Card Policy 
4. Data Gathering Policy 
5. Fixed Asset Policy 
6. Investment Policy 
7. Procurement Policy 
8. Property Disposal Policy 
9. Travel and Expenses Policy 

 
The Governance Committee does not recommend changes to the following policies, found at 
AmherstIDA.com/policies, but affirms their accuracy per State guidelines: 
 

1. Code of Ethics 
2. Compensation 
3. Conflict of Interest 
4. Defense & Indemnification 
5. Fee Schedule 
6. Local Labor 
7. Recapture of Benefits Policy 
8. Real Property Acquisition 
9. Whistle-Blower 
10. Sexual Harassment 

 

William Tuyn made a motion to approve the recommended changes in the nine listed Amherst IDA 

policies along with the recommendation to approve and affirm the additional ten Amherst IDA policies 

that have been reviewed and with no recommended changes.  Anthony Agostino seconded the motion. 

Votes of aye were cast by Brock, Tuyn, Agostino, Borden and Gavigan.  Motion to approve carried by 

a vote of 5-0. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no Unfinished Business presented at this meeting. 

      NEW BUSINESS 
 

I. Ingram Micro, Inc. 
 
       Ingram Micro is the sole tenant leasing approximately 200,000 square feet of existing office 
buildings located at 1759 Wehrle Drive.   The company is negotiating to purchase the buildings, which 
will require substantial renovations on interior improvements and new furniture, fixtures and 
equipment. The value is estimated at $13,600,000. The current property pays $259,525 annually in 



property taxes. 
  
       Ingram Micro is evaluating options of where to deploy capital across its network which includes   
similar facilities in Miami, Florida, Scottsdale, Arizona and Greer, South Carolina.  This particular 
investment is evaluated against the Miami facility, which according to an economic analysis          
conducted by CBRE’s Americas Consulting team, would cost $4.8 million more in Amherst over a 10-
year period. 
  
       Ingram Micro is seeking approval of Amherst IDA incentives before making a final decision.  The 
company is also working with other economic development entities, including Empire State             
Development, on additional incentives.  
 
       William Tuyn made a motion to approve the project request from Ingram Micro, Inc.  Anthony 
Agostino seconded the motion to approve.  Votes of aye were cast by Brock, Tuyn, Agostino, Borden 
and Gavigan.  Motion to approve the Ingram Micro project request, passed by a vote of 5-0. 
 
8:51 am – Board member Drury entered the meeting 
 
8:52 am – William Tuyn made a motion for the board to enter into Executive Session to discuss a 
personnel matter.  Hadar Borden seconded the motion.  Votes of aye were cast by Brock, Tuyn, 
Agostino, Drury, Borden and Gavigan.  Motion to approve the board entering into Executive Session 
passed by a vote of 6-0.     
 
9:26 am – the board came out of Executive Session and the meeting was re-opened. 
 
Chairman Brock stated that the purpose of Executive Session was to discuss the employment contract 
for the Executive Director.      
 
9:27 am – William Tuyn made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Hadar Borden seconded the motion.  
Motion to approve the adjournment passed unanimously. 
  

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Draft Meeting Minutes 
Subject to Board Approval 

 

 
 

TOWN OF AMHERST INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 

Minutes of the 536th Meeting 
Executive Session 

September 16, 2022 – 8:30 am 
 

James J. Allen Board Room 
Agency Offices, 4287 Main Street, Amherst, NY 14226 

 
 

An executive session of the Town of Amherst Industrial Development Agency was held following 
the presentation and vote on item 9 of the Board meeting agenda. The following persons were present 
during executive session, constituting a quorum of the Board: 

 
  PRESENT:  Carlton Brock, Chair 

William Tuyn, Vice Chair 
     Anthony Agostino, Treasurer 
     Timothy Drury, Secretary 
     Hadar Borden 
     Nicole Gavigan 
      
  ABSENT:  Frank LoTempio, III 

    
OTHERS PRESENT: Jacqualine G. Berger, TOA Councilmember 
   Kevin J. Zanner, Hurwitz Fine P.C. 

 
A motion was made by William Tuyn for the Board to enter into executive session to discuss an 

Agency employment matter. The motion was seconded by Hadar Borden and unanimously carried (6-0-
0). The Board then discussed a proposed extension of the employment agreement of the Executive 
Director. At the conclusion of the discussion, Mr. Tuyn made a motion to approve a five-year extension of 
the Executive Director employment agreement with David S. Mingoia, and to authorize the Chair of the 
Agency to negotiate and finalize the terms of the agreement, consistent with the discussion during 
executive session.  The motion was seconded by Anthony Agostino and unanimously carried (6-0-0). Mr. 
Tuyn then made a motion to exit executive session, which was seconded by Anthony Agostino and 
unanimously carried (6-0-0).   
 
 
[End of Executive Session Minutes] 
 
 



 2022 2022 2023

Budget  Estimated  Prelim 

REVENUES:

Administrative Fees (Agency 1%) 1,000,000$            1,585,000$        785,000$              

Management Fee (ADC fees) -$                        -$                    80,000$                

Application Fees 5,000$                   3,000$                5,000$                   

Interest Income (NR) 2,000$                   600$                   1,000$                   

Other Revenue 2,000$                   6,200$                2,000$                   

                                       subtotal 1,009,000$           1,594,800$        873,000$              

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATION:

Payroll 344,800$               294,500$           358,000$              

Employer FICA Expense 25,000$                 22,000$              27,000$                

Pension Fund 26,600$                 22,500$              29,000$                

Health Insurance 55,500$                 48,000$              79,000$                

                                      subtotal 451,900$               387,000$           493,000$              

OPERATION:

Office Expense 10,000$                 10,000$              10,000$                

Postage 500$                       500$                   500$                      

Travel 5,000$                   1,000$                5,000$                   

Telephone 7,000$                   6,000$                7,000$                   

Fees & Dues 7,000$                   7,000$                7,000$                   

Subscriptions/Publications 2,000$                   500$                   2,000$                   

Legal Fees-General Counsel 20,000$                 20,000$              20,000$                

Legal Fee - Litigation 5,000$                   -$                    5,000$                   

Bldg Interest 16,000$                 14,700$              16,000$                

Bldg Utilities 7,000$                   6,650$                7,000$                   

Bldg Property Tax 9,000$                   9,500$                9,500$                   

Bldg Inside Maint 25,000$                 15,000$              25,000$                

Bldg Outside Maint 11,000$                 9,700$                11,000$                

Meetings 3,000$                   2,000$                3,000$                   

Equipment 20,000$                 8,000$                15,000$                

Equipment Rental 4,000$                   3,600$                4,000$                   

Professional Services 30,000$                 23,000$              32,000$                

Insurance 22,000$                 19,820$              22,000$                

Depreciation 20,000$                 22,300$              22,000$                

                                        subtotal 223,500$               179,270$           223,000$              

SPECIAL PROJECTS:

Marketing 30,000$                 26,000$              60,000$                

Invest BN 20,000$                 20,000$              20,000$                

Education 6,000$                   3,500$                6,000$                   

Special Events 3,000$                   -$                    3,000$                   

Strategic Partnerships 5,000$                   -$                    10,000$                

Local Redevelopment Initiatives 20,000$                 25,000$              25,000$                

Capital Improvements 15,000$                 13,000$              30,000$                

                                        subtotal 99,000$                 87,500$             154,000$              

Total Expenses (non-restricted) 774,400$               653,770$           870,000$              

Excess Revenue over/(under) 234,600$               941,030$           3,000$                   



 

 

 Commercial Project under NYS 
Law 

 Village Designated Enhancement 
Area  

 

 
 Property Tax =  $1,242,108 
 Sales Tax = $546,875 
 Mortgage Tax = $93,000 
 

 Property Taxes = $839,174 
 Income Taxes = $405,165 
 Sales Taxes = $137,869 
 

 
 116 Construction Related Jobs 

Created 
 2 Full-Time & 1 Part-Time 

Positions Created 
 $89,000 in Ongoing Payroll 

 Work begins November 2022 
 Project completion June 2024 
 
 
 

E  

C  I  (E .)  

P  B  (E .)  

E  

Project Description:  
 

The applicant is a limited liability company comprised of David Sutton, and Paul and Margaret 
Grenauer.  They purchased the property at 5877 Main Street in 2019 with the intent to renovate and 
reuse the closed Milos restaurant into a destination spa..  The COVID-19 pandemic resulted in the 
shutdown of their current salon business, Excuria, and negatively impacted the future financial        
feasibility of creating a destination spa.  After evaluating options, the applicant reformulated its       
business plan to incorporate zoning and planning objectives of the Village of Williamsville resulting 
in the proposed four-story mixed use building. 
 
The four-story building comprises 60,000 square feet, with the first floor designated for retail/service 
tenants and floors two through four consisting of 28 market rate apartments with 3 units designated as 
workforce housing.  Half of the approximately 15,000 square feet first floor will be occupied by Excuria 
Salon & Spa, which will relocate from 5275 Main Street.  The applicant expects to renovate that     
building for another business or into multi-family use as it is a converted residential structure.  AIDA 
benefits are limited to the construction of the 5877 Main Street building and will not include equipping 
its retail components. 
  
The applicant states that Agency assistance is necessary to complete the project as approved by the   
Village given the added costs of possible asbestos remediation, relocation of onsite utilities and         
enhanced building materials and design standards.  Project financing is now more costly due to lenders 
requiring increased equity, and higher construction costs that are 40% more than a year ago.   
 

PROJECT PROFILE: 
5877 MAIN STREET LLC - MIXED-USE 
$15,500,000 
October 21, 2022 

Investment: 
Acquisition:    $2,500,000 
Construction:     $12,500,000       
Soft/Other Costs:      $500,000 
 

Project Address: 
5877 Main St. 
Williamsville, New York 14221 
(Williamsville School District) 

P  S  (E .)  

 

  



 

 

PROJECT PROFILE: 

5877 MAIN STREET LLC - MIXED-USE 
$15,500,000 

AIDA C  H :  

Page 2 

M  T :  

 
  None 

 
 
1. Investment of not less than $13,175,000 at the project location as noted in the       

application. 
 
2. Creation of 2 full-time equivalent jobs and maintenance of those jobs throughout 

the PILOT term. 
 
3. Compliance with the Agency’s Local Labor Policy in connection with the                 

construction of the Project.   

 

 



Town of Amherst Industrial Development Agency

MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date

Project Title

Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT

Project Total Investment

$15,500,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total

Jobs 66 49 116

Earnings $5,197,083 $2,835,212 $8,032,295

Local Spend $12,400,000 $8,779,314 $21,179,314

Ongoing (Operations)

Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total

Jobs 2 1 3

Earnings $646,364 $747,714 $1,394,077

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

October 21, 2022

5877 Main Street Redevelopment Project

5877 Main Street, Williamsville, 14221

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect

$0 $2,000,000 $4,000,000 $6,000,000 $8,000,000 $10,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$2,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*

Property Tax Exemption $1,242,108 $1,154,163

Sales Tax Exemption $546,875 $546,875

Local Sales Tax Exemption $296,875 $296,875

State Sales Tax Exemption $250,000 $250,000

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $93,000 $93,000

Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $31,000 $31,000

State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $62,000 $62,000

Total Costs $1,881,983 $1,794,038

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*

Local Benefits

To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll

Ongoing Payroll

Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public

Increase in Property Tax Revenue

Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits

To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue

Ongoing Income Tax Revenue

Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 

Ratio

Local 7:1

State 2:1

Grand Total 6:1

*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$917,531 $847,597

$839,174 $770,128

$66,768 $66,768

$11,588 $10,700

Prepared by DM

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$10,343,902 $10,167,165

$9,426,372 $9,319,568

$8,032,295

$1,394,077

$8,032,295

$1,287,273

$361,453

$57,927

$56,226

$490,171 $484,618

$490,171 $484,618

$361,453

$10,651,782$10,834,074

$10,651,782 $1,794,038

$62,733

$56,226

$9,759

Cost*

$10,167,165

$484,618

$1,482,038

$312,000

$9,011



1 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF AMHERST INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION AND 
EQUIPPING OF AN APPROXIMATELY 60,000 SQUARE FOOT, MIXED 
USE BUILDING BY 5877 MAIN STREET LLC TO BE LOCATED AT 5877 
MAIN STREET, AMHERST, NEW YORK FOR SALE OR LEASE TO THE 
AGENCY AND SUBSEQUENT LEASE OR RECONVEYANCE PURSUANT 
TO AN INSTALLMENT SALE CONTRACT TO 5877 MAIN STREET LLC, 
THE EXECUTION OF A MORTGAGE AGREEMENT, LEASE 
AGREEMENT AND/OR INSTALLMENT SALE CONTRACT AND PILOT 
AGREEMENT AND THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Amherst Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) is 
authorized under the laws of the State of New York, and in particular the New York State Industrial 
Development Agency Act, constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 
24 of the Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended, and Section 914-a of the General Municipal 
Law, as amended (collectively, the “Act”), to promote, develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, 
constructing, reconstructing, improving, maintaining, equipping and furnishing of industrial, 
manufacturing, warehousing, commercial and research facilities and thereby advance the job 
opportunities, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York and to 
improve their prosperity and standard of living; and  
 
 WHEREAS, 5877 Main Street LLC, for itself or for related individuals or entities (the 
“Company”), has submitted an application to the Agency requesting the Agency to undertake a 
certain project (the “Project”) consisting of: (i) the acquisition of a leasehold interest in 5877 Main 
Street in Amherst, New York (SBL # 81.060-2-3.110)(the “Premises”); (ii) the construction of a 
four-story, mixed-use building consisting of 28 apartments, three of which are targeted for 
workforce housing and approximately 15,000 square feet of first floor commercial retail/office 
space, totaling approximately 60,000 square feet for the Project and related site improvements 
(collectively, the “Improvements”); and (iii) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or 
thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the “Equipment”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Company submitted an application and other materials and information 
(collectively, the “Application”) to the Agency to initiate the accomplishment of the above; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Application sets forth certain information with respect to the Company and 
the Project, including the following:  that the Company desires Agency financing for the construction 
of a four-story, mixed use building containing commercial space and apartments and related site 
improvements located at 5877 Main Street, Amherst, New York for commercial, mixed use, and retail 
purposes, all at a cost of approximately $15,500,000.00; that the Company anticipates that two (2) 
new full-time jobs and one (1) part-time job will be created as a result of  the Project at the end of two 
(2) years of operation thereof; that (i) there will be no substantial adverse disruption of existing 
employment of facilities of a similar nature in the Town of Amherst; (ii) the Project will result in 
substantial capital investment; and (iii) that if Agency financing is disapproved, the Company would 
likely not proceed with the Project; and that, therefore, Agency financing is necessary to encourage 
the Company to proceed with the Project in the Town of Amherst; and  



2 
 

 
 WHEREAS, after the giving of all required notices (including published notice), the Agency 
held a public hearing on the Project on October 6, 2022, and has considered all oral and written 
presentations made at or in connection with said public hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency has reviewed the Application and prepared a cost-benefit analysis 
and has considered the extent to which the Project will create and retain permanent, private-sector 
jobs, the value of tax exemptions to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated 
or likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the proposed Project in a 
timely fashion, the extent to which the proposed Project will provide additional sources of revenue 
for the municipalities and school district and other public benefits that might occur as a result of the 
Project; and   
  
   WHEREAS, the Agency desires to encourage the Company with respect to the 
consummation of the Project, if by doing so it is able to induce the Company to proceed with the 
Project in the Town of Amherst; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Company is expected to undertake and complete the Project by obtaining a 
conventional loan from a third party, and the Company has requested that the Agency execute any 
and all documents required by the parties, including any collateral mortgages on the Project given to 
secure a loan(s) obtained by the Company to finance the cost of the Project; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Williamsville Planning Board (the “Planning Board”) served 
as lead agency pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (ECL Article 8 and its 
implementing regulations at 6 NYCRR Part 617) (“SEQRA”) for the Company’s project. The 
Agency was duly identified as an involved agency in Part 1 of a long-form Environmental 
Assessment Form (“EAF”) which was completed for the Project, a copy of which was provided to 
the Agency and is attached hereto as part of Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 7, 2022, the Planning Board issued a negative declaration under 
SEQRA at the completion of the coordinated environmental review of the Project, concluding that 
the requirements of SEQRA were complete, and that the project is an “Unlisted” action and not 
expected to have a significant adverse effect on the environment (the “SEQRA Findings”). A copy 
of the SEQRA Findings is attached hereto as part of Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN OF AMHERST INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  
 
 Section 1. Based upon the Agency’s review of the Company’s Application, the EAF 
and the SEQRA Findings issued by the Planning Board, the Agency hereby: (a) consents to and 
affirms the status of the Planning Board as lead agency within the meaning of, and for all purposes 
of complying with, SEQRA; (b) determines that the proceedings undertaken by the Planning Board 
as lead agency under SEQRA with respect to the acquisition, construction and equipping of the 
Project satisfy the requirements of SEQRA, and ratifies and confirms such proceedings by the 
Planning Board as lead agency; and (c) determines that all of the provisions of SEQRA that are 
required to be complied with as a condition precedent to the approval of the Financial Assistance 



3 
 

(as defined herein) contemplated by the Agency with respect to the Project and the participation 
by the Agency in undertaking the Project have been satisfied. 
 

Section 2. The Project is described in the recitals to this Resolution. The financial 
assistance to be provided in connection therewith include:  an exemption from sales and use taxes for  
building materials and machinery, equipment, fixtures and furnishings purchased for incorporation 
into or use at the Project location having a total cost not to exceed $6,250,000.00 and which shall not 
include tenant finishings or equipment with respect to the retail elements of the Project, an exemption 
from mortgage recording taxes for a mortgage having a principal amount not to exceed 
$12,400,000.00 and an abatement from real property taxes in accordance with the Agency’s seven (7) 
year payment in lieu of tax schedule (collectively, the “Financial Assistance”). In addition to any other 
covenants, obligations and agreements which may be contained in the Project Documents (as 
hereinafter defined), the provision by the Agency of the Financial Assistance is made subject to the 
agreement by the Company throughout the period during which the Company is receiving Financial 
Assistance from the Agency (the “Compliance Period”) to comply with the following covenants and 
agreements, each of which shall constitute a “Material Factor”: 

 
(a) Investment of no less than $13,175,000.00 at the Project location as noted in the 

Application; 
(b) Creation of two (2) full-time equivalent jobs and maintenance of those jobs throughout 

the Project’s PILOT term; and 
(c) Compliance with the Agency’s Local Labor Policy 

 
 Section 3. The Agency hereby determines that the Project and the financing thereof by 
the Agency pursuant to the New York State Industrial Development Agency Act will promote and is 
authorized by and will be in furtherance of the policy of the State as set forth in said Act.   The Agency 
makes the following findings and determinations with respect to the Project: 
 
    (a) The Project is for a commercial purpose within meaning of the Act and Project 
will promote employment opportunities in which the Project is to be located.  The Project will be 
located in a part of the Town of the Amherst that has been identified as appropriate for mixed-use 
development of the kind proposed by the Company.  The Project is located within a Town Designated 
Enhancement Area and Retrofit Zoning District and is generally consistent with the policies of the 
Town of Amherst Bicentennial Comprehensive Plan. The construction of the Project will promote 
employment opportunities by targeting three (3) units for workforce housing to attract and retain 
residents to live within the Town, which will promote economic growth and improve the 
neighborhood. The Project will help prevent economic deterioration through the reuse of a currently 
vacant and unused site.   
 
  (b) A portion of the Project is expected to include facilities or property that are 
primarily used in making retail sales to customers who personally visit such facilities within the 
meaning of Section 862(2)(a) of the General Municipal Law. However, based on the representation 
of the Company in the Application, such facilities or property constitute less than one-third of the 
total project cost. 
   
 Section 4. The Agency hereby authorizes the Company, as agent for the Agency, to 



4 
 

proceed with the Project as herein authorized. The Agency is hereby authorized to acquire an interest 
in the Project site and the buildings thereon, if any, and to make renovations or additions thereto.  The 
Company is authorized to proceed with the acquisition and construction of the Project as set forth in 
any Project Agreement, the Agency Lease Agreement or Installment Sale Contract (as hereinafter 
defined). 
 
 Section 5. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Executive Director, Secretary, Treasurer, and 
any Assistant Secretary of the Agency, and other appropriate officials of the Agency and its agents 
and employees, are hereby authorized and directed to do and cause to be done any and all acts and 
things necessary or proper for carrying out this Resolution and to complete the Project in cooperation 
with the Company.  
 
 Section 6. The Company is authorized, as agent of the Agency, to initiate the construction 
of a building or building addition constituting the Project, and the acquisition of machinery and 
equipment which will be a part thereof or will be used in connection therewith, and to advance such 
funds as may be necessary to accomplish such purposes.  The designation of the Company as agent 
hereunder is limited to purchases of sales-taxable tangible personal property and services in 
connection with the Project which do not exceed a total cost of $6,250,000.00 and shall not apply to 
any other purchase by the Company or any operating expenses of the Company, or any tenant 
finishings or equipment with respect to the retail elements of the Project.  The Company shall report 
to the Agency, at such times as the Agency shall require, or as may otherwise be prescribed by the 
Commissioner of the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance (the “Commissioner”), the 
value of all sales and use tax exemptions claimed by the Company or agents of the Company or any 
operators of the Project, including, but not limited to, consultants or subcontractors of such agents or 
Project operators under the authority granted pursuant to this Resolution. A failure to report may result 
in the revocation of the designation of the Company as agent and repayment of any sales and use tax 
exemptions claimed. 
 
 Section 7. The Agency is hereby authorized to enter into a Project Agreement with 
respect the provision of the Financial Assistance authorized herein (the “Project Agreement”) and to 
acquire an interest in the Project site and construct a facility thereon, and the execution and delivery 
of a lease by the Lessee to the Agency (the “Company Lease”), an Agency Lease Agreement (the 
“Agency  Lease Agreement”) or Installment Sale Contract (the “Installment Sale Contract”) between 
the Agency and the Company, a Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement between the Agency and the 
Company (the “PILOT Agreement”), and such other documents as may be necessary to fulfill the 
intent of the parties to the transaction (collectively, the “Project Documents”), in form satisfactory to 
Agency counsel, are hereby authorized. The PILOT Agreement shall provide for payments in 
accordance with the Agency’s seven (7) year payment in lieu of tax schedule. The Chairman, Vice 
Chairman, Executive Director, Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Secretary are each authorized to 
execute such documents and to make or approve such amendments or modifications to the Project  
Agreement, Company Lease, the Agency Lease Agreement, Installment Sale Contract, the PILOT 
Agreement and such other documents executed and delivered in connection therewith as they deem 
necessary under the circumstances provided, however, that such modifications do not materially alter 
the risk to the Agency. 
 
 Section 8. In the event the Company obtains one or more conventional loans to finance 



5 
 

the cost of the Project, the Agency is hereby authorized to execute and deliver to the lender(s) one or 
more collateral mortgages on the Project given to secure such loans (“Mortgage Agreement”), and 
such other documents as may be necessary to fulfill the intent of the parties to the transaction in form 
satisfactory to Agency counsel provided that the aggregate amount of such mortgages shall not exceed 
$12,400,000.00.  The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Executive Director, Secretary, Treasurer, and any 
Assistant Secretary are each authorized to execute such collateral mortgages and to make or approve 
such amendment(s) or modifications to such collateral mortgages and other documents executed and 
delivered in connection therewith as they may deem necessary under the circumstances, provided, 
however, that such modifications do not materially alter the risk to the Agency. 
 
 Section 9.  Any such action heretofore taken by the Company initiating the acquisition, 
installation and construction of the Project is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved. 
 
 Section 10.  Any expenses incurred by the Agency with respect to the Project and the 
financing thereof shall be paid by the Company.  By acceptance hereof, the Company agrees to pay 
such expenses and further agrees to indemnify the Agency, its members, employees and agents and 
hold the Agency and such persons harmless against claims for losses, damage or injury or any 
expenses or damages incurred as a result of action taken by or on behalf of the Agency with respect 
to the Project and the financing thereof. 
 
 Section 11.  In the event a lease is not executed between the Company and the Agency by the 
expiration date of this Resolution (as such date may be extended as provided herein) or the termination 
of this Resolution, the Company shall then be required to pay all sales taxes which would have been 
levied in connection with the acquisition, construction and installation of all improvements of the real 
property and the machinery and equipment which constitute the Project, as if the Agency did not have 
an interest in the Project from the date the Company commenced its acquisition, construction and 
installation.  In addition, in the event, because of the involvement of the Agency, the Company claims 
an exemption from state sales or use tax in connection with the Project, and such exemption is claimed 
with respect to property or services not authorized hereunder, or which exemption is in excess of the 
amounts authorized hereunder, or is otherwise not permitted under this Resolution, or if the Company 
shall fail to comply with a material term or condition regarding the use of property or services acquired 
by the Company as agent for the Agency as set forth in this Resolution or in any document authorized 
hereunder, then the Company  shall each be required to remit to the Agency an amount equal to the 
amount of state sales and use taxes for which such exemption was improperly claimed.  A failure to 
remit such amounts may result in an assessment against the Company by the Commissioner of state 
sales and use taxes, together with any relevant penalties and interest.  
 
 In addition to the foregoing, in the event the Agency determines that Company is in 
violation of a Material Factor, or in the event that the Company closes the Project or relocates its 
operations to a location outside of the Town of Amherst within the time period during which the 
Company is receiving Financial Assistance from the Agency or in the event the Agency 
determines, in its judgment, that the Company knowingly and intentionally submitted false or 
intentionally misleading information in its application to the Agency or in any report or 
certification submitted to the Agency for the purpose of obtaining or maintaining any Financial 
Assistance from the Agency (each referred to herein as a “Recapture Event”), the Agency may, in 
accordance with its policies and procedures then in effect, (i) revoke the designation of the 



6 
 

Company and any agents of the Company (including, but not limited to, consultants, sub-
contractors or equipment lessors of the Company) as agents for the Agency in connection with the 
Project and terminate the exemption from New York State and local sales and use taxes conferred 
with respect to the Project and/or (ii) require that the Company, commencing with the tax fiscal year 
next following such Recapture Event make payments in lieu of taxes on the Project with respect to 
all applicable taxing authorities in such amounts as would be payable as real estate taxes levied on the 
Project if the Agency did not have an interest in the Project or otherwise modify the amount or terms 
of any Financial Assistance being provided by the Agency in connection with the Project and/or (iii) 
require that the Company pay to the Agency an amount equal to all or a portion (as determined by 
the Agency in its discretion) of the total value of (x) all sales tax exemptions claimed by the 
Company and any agents of the Company, including, but not limited to, consultants, sub-
contractors, or any equipment lessors of the Company under the authority granted under this 
Resolution and the Project Agreement, (y) any exemption from real estate taxes received by reason 
of the Agency’s leasehold interest in the Project and/or (z) any exemption from mortgage recording 
tax received by reason of the Agency’s involvement with the Project.  If the Agency makes any of 
the foregoing determinations and requires a repayment of all or a portion of the Financial 
Assistance received by the Company, the Company shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in its 
efforts to recover or recapture any or all Financial Assistance obtained by the Company and (ii) 
promptly pay over any or all such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands in connection 
therewith. Upon receipt of such amounts, the Agency shall then redistribute such amounts to the 
appropriate affected tax jurisdiction(s) unless otherwise agreed to by any affected tax jurisdiction. 
 
 Section 12. The Agency has made and makes no representation or warranty whatsoever, 
either express or implied, with respect to the merchantability, condition, environmental status, fitness, 
design, operation or workmanship of any part of the Project, its fitness for any particular purpose, the 
quality or capacity of the materials in the Project, or the suitability of the Project for the Company’s 
purposes or needs.  The Company is satisfied that the Project is suitable and fit for its purposes.  The 
Agency shall not be liable in any manner whatsoever to anyone for any loss, damage or expense of 
any kind or nature caused, directly or indirectly, by the Project property or the use or maintenance 
thereof or the failure of operation thereof, or the repair, service or adjustment thereof, or by any delay 
or failure to provide any such maintenance, repairs, service or adjustment, or by any interruption of 
service or loss of use thereof or for any loss of business howsoever caused, and the Company hereby 
indemnifies and holds the Agency harmless from any such loss, damage or expense. 
 
 Section 13. Should the appropriate officers of the Agency determine, in their absolute 
discretion, that there is reason to believe that the activities of any past or present owner or operator of 
the Premises have resulted in the generation of any “hazardous substance” (as the term has been 
defined from time to time in any applicable federal or state law, rule or regulation), or that any party 
has stored, disposed or released any such substance on the Premises or within a one (1) mile radius 
thereof, the Agency shall be under no obligation to enter into a lease as contemplated by this 
Resolution.  
 
 Section 14. No covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement herein contained or 
contained in the Project Agreement, Company Lease, the Mortgage Agreement, the Agency Lease 
Agreement, Installment Sale Contract, the PILOT Agreement or other documents, nor the breach 
thereof, shall constitute or give rise to or impose upon the Agency a pecuniary liability or a charge 



7 
 

upon its general credit, nor shall be deemed to be a covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of 
any member, officer, agent or employee of the Agency in his or her individual capacity.   
 
 Section 15. Should the Agency’s participation in the Project be challenged by any party, 
in the courts or otherwise, the Company shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Agency and 
its members, officers and employees from any and all losses arising from any such challenge 
including, but not limited to, the fees and disbursements of the Agency’s counsel.  Should any court 
of competent jurisdiction determine that the Agency is not authorized under Article 18-A of the 
General Municipal Law to participate in the Project, this Resolution shall automatically become null, 
void and of no further force and effect, and the Agency shall have no liability to the Company 
hereunder or otherwise.   
 
 Section 16. This Resolution shall take effect immediately and shall continue in full force 
and effect for one (1) year from the date hereof and on or after such one (1) year anniversary, the 
Agency may, at its option (a) terminate the effectiveness of this Resolution (except with respect to the 
obligations of the Company and Lessee pursuant to Sections 10 and 11 of this Resolution which shall 
survive any expiration or termination) or (b) allow the Company additional time in which to close the 
transactions contemplated by this Resolution based upon affirmative actions taken by the Company 
and Lessee to complete such transactions.  Upon any allowance of additional time to close, the Agency 
may charge the Company an extension fee in accordance with the Agency’s fee schedule. 
 
 Section 17. This Resolution is subject to compliance with all local building and zoning 
requirements. 
 
  
ADOPTED:  October 21, 2022 
 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: _______________, 2022 
       
 
 
      5877 Main Street LLC 
 
 
 
      By: _________________________________ 
       Name: 
       Title: 
 
  



8 
 

Exhibit A 
 

EAF and SEQRA Findings 



Hopkns Sorg & McCathy PLLC 
5500 Man Street, Sute 343 
Wlasve, N 14221 

Insrucions fr Compleing Part 1 Te 716.5104338 
E-a: shopknshsega.co

Part  s to be copeted by the appcant or project sponsor Repne becme p  he ppcn  ppvl  ndng e subec  pubc evew nd my be subec  he vecn 
Cmpee P  bsed n nmn cueny vbe  ddnl eseach  nvesgn wuld be needed  y espnd ny em pese nswe s hughy  psbe bsed n cuen nmn ndce whehe msng non de n ex   n enbly vbe  he pn; nd when pbe geney decbe wk  udie whch wud be necesr  upde  ly develp h nmn 
Appcns/spnss mus cmpee  ems n Secns A & B n Secn C  & E m em cnn n n quesn h mus be nweed ehe Yes  'N I he nswe  he nl quesn s Yes cmpee he subquen h w I he nswe  he n quesn s N" pceed  he nex quesn Secn F w he pec spn  denf nd ch ny ddnl nmn Secn G eques he nme nd sgnue  he ppcn  pec pn  vef h he nmn cnned n P 1 s ccue nd cmpee. 
A. Project and Appicant/Sponsor nfraton.

Nme  Acn  Pec
Ppsed MixedUse Redevepme Pec 

Pec Lcn (descbe, nd ch  gene cn mp) 
5877 Mai Seet  Viage  Wiiamsvie  Eie ny 

Be Decpn  Pped Acn (nclude pue  need) 
Te ppsed pec (aci csiss  e edevepme  e 57 ace pace a 5877 Main See (Pec Sie) as a mixedse pec 
csisig  sr bidig ag e Mai Seet age ad icdig a ppsed sie impvemens  cpy  e Sie Pla depicing e ay 
 e ppsed mixedse edevepmen pjec as pepaed by S Aciecte P is ataced as Exibit " ad  Bidig Rendeig Pas 
ae ataced as Exibi 3 Te ppsed acin as bee deied bady  icde a eied disceiay appvas ad pemis m e Vilage  
Wiiamsvie Panig and ivved agecies as we as a ppsed sie impvemes icuding ppsed fsr mixedse bidig demii  e 
existing bidig access aises ad paing spaces igig, diveways cecig  igand Dive ad a eqied iiy cecis ad 
impvemes Te pect ppse is  edevep e Pect Sie o a mixed-se pect i accdace wi MixedUse Desig Sadads caied a 
Sectin 26  e Viage de Te Pjec Sps beieves e mixedse edevepme pec wi  es in any peiay sigiicat advese 
evimea impacs ad a e issace  a egaive decaati by e desigaed ead agecy [aticipaed  be he Viage  Wiiamsvie 
Panig] is bt apppiate ad jsiied. 

Nme  Applcn/Spns 
5877 Mai See C c/ Sea Hpis Es Hpis Sgi & Mcay PLL 

Addes 5500 Mai See Sie 33

Cy/PO Wiiamsvie

Pec Cnc ( n me  spns gve nme nd e/e) 

Addess 
Cy/PO: 
Ppey Owne ( n me s pns) 
Addess: 
Cty/PO 

Page  of 13 

Teephne 76504338

E-Ml spkis@smegacm 

Se 
NY 

Teephne 
E-M

Se 
Teephne 
E-Ml

Se 

j p Cde 
221

 p Cde 

 Zp Cde

Par 1 of Full EAF wih 
Aachmens A o C



B Government Approvas
B Government Approvas Fundng, or Sponsorshp (Fg" ce g  x ee  y he m  cl

ce)
Government Entty I Yes: Identf Agency and Approva(s) Appcaton Date 

Required (Actual or projected) 
 Cy Cse w Bd esNo

 Vge Ba  ee
b Cy Tw  Vge iYe Plg Bod  Se Pl d Acecrl Jly 23 2021 

Pg B  Cmm Appol 

c Cy Tw  □eslNo
Vge Zg B  Appe

 Ohe c gece iYesNo Bldg ep  emolto d Buldg Perm o e determned 
ow of Amers A  PL, ec. 

e Cy gece lYesNo ECHO  Sitry Sewer/SCA ECWA  Bckflow Io be deermed

 Regl gece □eslNo
g Se gece iYe SCA  NYSEC d SPDES NYSDT  o be deermed 

Hahwv Work Permt; NYSPRHP - Clece 

h. Feel gece □eslNo
 C Rece.

i  he pec e wh  C Ae  he wer e   Dege  Wewy? es1o 
ii  he pjec e ce   cmmty wh  ppve Lc We Revz Pgm? DesNo
iii.  he pjec e wh  C E Hz Ae? □esNo

C. Pannng and Zoning

C.1. Pannng and zoning actons.
W mve  eglve p  meme   pl c lw ce ue  eg be the □esNo 
y ppv() whch m be ge  ebe he ppe c  pcee? 

• I Yes, cmpee ec C F  G • I No, prcee  e C2  cmpee l emg ec  qe  P 1

C2 Adopted and use pans.

 D y mcply- pe (cty w vlge  cy) cmpeheve  e pn() ce he e esNo 
whee he ppe c w be ce?f e e he cmpeheve pl ce pecc ecmme  he e whee he prpe c esDNo

wl be ce? 
b  he e  he ppe c wh y c  eg pecl plg rc ( exmpe Geewy es0No 

Bwe Oppy Ae (BOA) ege Se  Fee herge e wehe mgeme pl;
 he?)f e ef he p() 

NYS Heitge Ares:Wes Ere Cl Corrdor 

c. I he ppe c ce whly  py wh n e e   pe mcp pe pce pl □eslNo
  pe mcp m pec pl?If e ef he p(): 

Page 2 of 13 



C3 Zoning                   lYO  Y     (     ? ot}  58  S  zo   Dc !")   V o  Zo               ? Y      q      ? □Y Y         ?
C4 Existing communiy services         ?  C Scoo Dc        v   ?ow o  oc D W      v    ?Vo   o  c  whc  oc S  oc  a    ?  o k  w b ccb o   occi o h  oc c  k
D Projec Deais

D1. Proposed and Potential Development          (      ,  ? xede pje g    mme pe d ppe  ede   ee          ? 457        ? 33  . T  (  n           ? 457              ?  YeNo
  Y              (    q ? % U            ? 0Yeo Y,

 P    ? (    ;   f 
   /v  ? DYeslo  N   ?
v      ? M        r   ? □YesNo
i. I     u      

ii.  Y - • T       -     • A     1 (        ] • A          _y 
• G                     s:

-

Page 3 of 13 



      
      

 Fm  F T F M F   ) 
  28

  
   28 

          
 

    
ii       s•  

          
60   250  

15,000   
                 

          k      
  

i      

e 
l

( 5 q f
   
  lYesONo

ii I           G  D    0  
R  pr  

iii             

i  z      TBD      
         IA ; NIA  

 C /           k  
   do      b-Q   S       1.

D.2. Project Operations
          ,      L

       a       
   

  
i  W         

ii H    k            V     •     
iii                    

            
   . 

v            
    x    k      

vii           t 
viii      [YO 
i z  c   

               z    gv 
        j ?  h  n y e wn      

  
 '  · un   UAE  NDE n  P ]

i.                   
:

Page 4 of 13 



 b   pp     by   g x  p  uu 
l   bnk    x       q   

iii   pp      ba  b ?
I Y b

v   pp       t    q g?
I Y
•   q g pp  b 
• xp g  q g g  p p
• pp  pp  (g b g  p  b )

 pp   p 
•  b   b  pf p()

 b y pp ng og b

   pp         ?
I Y

i  p  g p y
   pp  b    xg pb  ppy?

I Y
   s    ECW Cdd W c

9 860 gy 

•   xg pb  ppy  py    pp?
•   p    xg ?
•  xpa   i ?
•  xg    p ?

   x n  xg  b y  ppy  pj?
I Y

• b x  py xp pp    p

 ()  ppy   
iv I    ppy     pp  b   v  pj ?

 Y
 Appp     pp b  p p ()  ppy   :

   pb  ppy   b  b p  pi  ppy   p

0Y[ 

0 Y0

Yeso 

Yeso 

YesDo 
Yeso 
0Yeso 
Yeso 
DYeso 

Y□ 

i.   ppy  b   (pb  p)   e x ppg py g 

   pp  g q ? Yes□No 
 Y
.  p q  g p y 9 860 g/y 
.   q   b g ( g ay , ;  b b  p 

ppx   pp  )
S!ww

i   pp   y xg pb   ?
I Y
• 
 
• 
• 
 

    p  b  mh Ww m P  Twd C  Rd 
N   Tw  mh Sr Sw Dc 
  xg   p  py  v  p? 
  p    xg ? 
 xp    ? 

Page 5 of 13 

YesNo 

Yeso 
Yes[o
DYeslo 



  xsg sw s s h pc s? esNo 
    xs wh  xsg dsc b css  sv h pc? YesNo f s• scb xss  cpc xpss ppsd  sv hs pc   w wsw swg) m dsc b rd  sv h pc s? esNo f s• ppc/sps  w dsc
  ppc sbmd  cpd• h s h cg w o h wsw dschg?V. f pbc cs w  b sd dscb ps  pd wsw m  h pc cdg spcg ppsdeng w (m d csscn  sc dschg  dscb sbsc dsps pns) scb  pns  dsgs  cp cc  s qd ws  h ppsd c dsb m h  c nd c smw  h m w p esNo sucs  dchs pps sws cbs gs  h ccd ws  smw)  psc  sh lw) dg csc  ps csc?If s  w mch mpvs sc w h pc c     sz  pc pc? q    cs mpvs sc) _ q   1.457 cs pc sz)  scib ps  w p scs R m mps sacs cd h ppsd mxds bd, accss ass ad eaknl 

spacs. Th w b ss mprus sfacs than cny ps-dpm.  h w h smw  b dcd  s smw magm c/scs dc ppsgdw s sc w  -s sc ws)?
O-s smwa maamn m:vmns as w b gd  a dmn ijc. 

•  sc ws d cg w bds  wnds
N Aoocab 

• W smw  w  djc pps? esNo 
iv. s h ppsd p mmz mps scs s pvs ms  cc d s srw? DeslNo Ds h ppsd c cd  w  s s   m scs   msss cdg  YesNo cmbs ws c  h pcsss  ps?s df:  Mb scs dig pc ps g h qpm   d hcs)  scs dg csc g pw g sct hg bch p cshs)
iii. S scs dg ps g pcss msss g bs cc g)g    mss scs md  2. b) q  N   Rgs  Fc Pm,  '  Fd C  c T V  T V Pm?I Ys:  s h pc s cd    q m ? A   pdc s  m s0N mb  qy sdds    sm ps  h )  I dd  msss s ccd  h ppc h pc w g

• Ts/ sh s)  Cb xd CO2) • Ts/ sh ns) Ns Oxd N20) • Ts/ sh s)  Pcbs PFCs) 
• Ts/ sh ns)   xd F6) • Ts/ sh s)  Cb Dxd q dcbs HCs) 
• Ts/ sh s) zds  Ps Ps)

Page 6 of 13 



h Wl he ppe cn enee  e ehne (ncn b n e  ee een pn Ylo n cpn cle)? Ye  e ehne enen n n/ye (ec) Decbe ny ehne cpe cnl  enn ee nce n pec en ( e cbn  enee he eleccy n) Wl he ppe cn e n he elee   pla  pen pen  pcee ch  Ylo qy  nl pen?If Ye Decbe pen n nue  en (e ee exh c pce/)  Wl he ppe cn e n  bn ncee n c be peen ee  enee bn YelNo new en  npn ce  ece?If Ye  When  he pek c expece (Chec ll h ppy) □rn  Eenn □Weeen
D Rny beeen h    cmecl ce nly pece nbe  uc p/y n ype (e se es n mp ucs)iii. Pn pce xn Ppe Ne ncee/ecee  Des he ppse cn nce ny she se pn? Yes0o 

V. If he ppsed cn nces ny cn  exsn os cen  new s  chne n exsn ccess escbe e pbc/pe npn evce()  ce be whn½ le  he ppe e? 0Ye0N  Wl he ppe cn nce cce  pblc npn  ccn  se hyb elecc 0Ye0N  he lere fee ehcle?  W he ppe cn nce pn  peetn  bcycle ccn  cnnecn  exn 0Ye0N peen  bcyce e? Wl he pope cn ( cec  n pjec ny) enee ne  nl en lYOo  eney?If Ye  se nn eeccy en n pen  he ppe cn
T  dd  Ancpe ce/ppe  eeccy  he pec (e ne cbn ne enewbe  g/lc ly he):
N Gd.  W he ppe cn eqe  ne  n pe,  n exn bn? Ylo 1 H  pen Ane ll e hch ppy Dn Cnucn
• Mny  y 700   600  
• Sy 700   400 e As ndd] 
• Sny N Ai 
• Hy N A22 

 Dn Open [o Commca a w abl r 
hou of oao - bow a ma 

• Mny - Fy 700   100 p 
• Sy 700   11 00 p 
• Sny 700  t 1:00 p

• Hly 7:00   1 :00 p 

Page 7 of 13 



 W               lYs   ? y 
 P      y  oso vs  h o h ds io w  oso  h w s  vod 1 dvsos s h ds o w  osd   s hs whh w d h   o osro vs 
. W     x           ? YslN   W      ? YesON  y  () ()  () n/ a y    
ii. Will               ? DYeslN                 y? □Ys     l fy n      y   u  W     y k    ( t   0 ) 0Yso    85     e  y    ?If   P( )   
ii () __  m  (  y)  Gy     q W    (  n   y)   (.,  □  )  u  ?If Ys: 

i   ()
 W  p   n P M P? D  □ W    (   j y)        I  □   (  z )?If  
i  y  ()     u     y

 u 3   oh (  ) 
 O     o h (n  ) 

ii.  y    z, y          
  o  dd  site oco 
• O R  od wh  C og 

iii P  /     - u To  hdd : s oo d  NYSDE 2ovd d w b d 
• O V o wh ws dsos o 

Page 8 of 13 



      u        
 

D Y  N i.            (        
  )    

. A   /
•  /     bn/m  
•   /  b   

iii       
 W                z 0YlN


 Y 

 N()   z     b          

 G b     z        

iii    b     /
iv b     z     z    _ 

v. W  z  b    x  z  ? YN 
 Y             

 N b     za     b    z   

E Se and Seting of Proposed Acion

E.1 Land uses on and surrounding he project sie
 Ex  

i.            
 Ub   I  I R (bb)  R (-) 
 F D A  Aq I O (f) Co ces 

ii  x    b
Thee e  we ssore o d ses  he vc o he oec Se c e oce y  co ces ses og 

See  ese ses o he soh   poo o he ese sde o he ojec Se 

b L       
L    A A  
 A P  (A+/) 

• R b     
 38 3 (5) 

• F 0 0 
• M   bu (

  b t) 0 0 0 

• A
(   , n )

0 0 0 

•   
(k    ) 0 0 0 

• W (  ) 0 0 0 
• N (b    ) 0 0 0 

• O
b: .08 23 .15 

Page 9 of 13



c s e pec se pese se b membes  e cmm o pbc ece? Yes0N 
  Yes exp

 Ae ee  ces sevg ce e ee pepe w sbes (eg scs sps cese lYesOo 
 ce cees  gp mes w 15 e  e pec se? Yes 
i ef Fces

Wlamsve So H Scoo s ocated at 5950 Ma Steet ad Csa Cea Academ s ocated o Academ Steet. Tee s a rou ome
adjacen o he Projec Se ocaed a 29 Higad Dve 

e Des e pec se c  exsg m? 0Yeslo I Yes
 Dmess  e m  mpunme

 Dm eg ee • Dm eg ee• Sce e ces • Vme mpe gs OR cee 
 Dm's exsg z cssc
 Pe e  smmze ess  s spec

 s e pec se ee bee se s  mcp cmmec  sr s wse mngeme c YesN 
 es e pec se  ppe wc s w  ws  e me se s  s wse mgeme c?

Yes 
i s e cty bee m cse? Yes N 

•  es ce sces/cme
ii. Descbe e c  e pec se ee  e bes  e s wse mgeme c

. Descbe  eepme css e  e p s wse ces

g e zas wses bee geee ee  spse   e se  es e pec se d 0YeslNo 
ppe wc s w  ws  e me se  cmmec e se  spse  zs wse?

 Yes 
 Descbe wses) e n wse mgeme ces cg ppxme me we ces cce

 Pe cm s. Hs ee bee  epe sp  e ppse pec se  he  Yesl N 
eme cs bee cce   ce  e ppse se?

 Yes 
. s n p  e se se  e NYSDC Sps ces bse  Eme Se YesN 

Reme bse? Ceck  h pp 
D Yes  Sps ces bse Pe DC I mbe(s: 
D Yes - Eme Se Reme bse Pe DEC I mbe(s 
D Nee bse 

ii.  se s bee sbjec RCRA cece ces escbe c meses

i. s e pec w 2 e   se  e NYSDC Eme Se Reme bse? 0Yeslo If es pe DC I mbe(s
iv. If es  ( (  ( be, escbe ce ss  se(s

Page 10 of 13 



       n nn n n  ?
•   DC   n
• D    nun n (  in  sn)
• D n  n
• D n nnn n      nn  nnin n n ? n

E.2. Naural Resoures On or Near Projec Site       k n   ? ss tha 3   A  k n n   ?  w tn       k n? %  Pnn  () n n   Urban Land - Wassaic Complex [Ux] 100 % [oe o nmon ncdng o p oned rom Web o vey ched heeo  Exhb "]   s      w  n   ? A >  Dn   j  O  Dn %    M  Dn 100 %   
D Pl Dn  %   A tn   n  w  I 00% _% 

0 1015% %   
D 15%   %    A  n n  u n   ?  S w  D n n     nn wa   w (nn  n  k)?  D n wn   w n   ?    i  , nn   k  2iii. A n   wn  w wn  jnn      n    n?iv. F  n  wn n w n      fwn nfn

• S  Cn• Lk  Pn  Cn • n  A Sz n  (  DC) 
V. A n    w   n   n n NYS w w?  n   w  / n  f n  :      n  n Fw?j     n  100- Fn?k     n  500- Fn?.         nn  , n    q? i   

Page 11 of 13 

% % 
  esNo 
esNo YesNo YesNoesNo 0eso eslo 0eslo eslo eso 



 denf he pedmnn wd speces h ccp  se he pec se
Typcal suurbn species n Des he pec se cnn  desned sncn n cmny Yes I Yes Descbe he hb/cn cmpsn ncn nd bss  desnn)     Sces)  descpn  evn       

 en  cmmn/hb• Cren• Fwn cmpen  pec s ppsed• Gn  ss (ndce +  ) ces  ces  ces  Des pec se cnn a speces  pn  nm h s sed b he de veen YS s  Yes endneed  heened  des  cnn a es denied s hb  n endneed  heened speces Ys  Sps ad isg (dagd or had)      p Des he pec se cnn n speces  pn  nm h s sed b YS s e  s  speces spec cnceIf Ys: LYesl . Speces ad lstng:       _ q Is he pec se  dnn e cen sed  hnn ppn shn  he shn YesNI es ve  be descpn  hw he ppsed cn m ec h se          
E3. Desgnaed Pblc Resources On or Near Project Site Is he pec se  n pn   ced n  desned c dsc ceed psa  0YesN Ace nd Mes w Ace 25AA Secn 33 nd 34?I Yes pvde cn ps dsc nme/nmbe  b Ae gc nds cnssn  hh pdcve ss pesen Yes .  Yes cee(s) n pjec se            Sce(s)  s ns)         c Des he pjec se cnn   p   s  sbsn cns ,  eseed ntu ndmI Yes i. e  he ntu ndk  Bc Cmn D Gec Fee Yes ii. Pvde be descpn  ndk ncdn ves behnd desnn nd ppe sze/exen    _ d Is he poec se ced n  des  dn  se sed Cc nvnmen AeIf Yes

 CEA nme Yes 
    -

ii. Bss  desnn:   iii. Desnn enc nd de   -
Page 12 of 13 



 D  pc  ca    baay cg  a bdg acagca   dc  Ys 
wc  d   Naa  a Rg  c Pac  a a b dnd by  C  h Y
c  Pa Rca ad c Pva  b gb  g   a Rg  c Pac? 

 Y 
i a  ic/acagca c Acagca  □c Bdg  Dc 

 Na Wlll   S Hg Sh 
iii B dcip  ab  wc g  bad 

x  h P S  h li hi  

   pc   ay p   cad   adac  a aa dgad a   YN
acagca    Y a c Pa c (H) acagca  y? (o: Jvo Ste - No Imc 

!.nao L eustd fo 
g a adda acagca  c ()  c b dd   pc ?

• .l 
OY

 Y 
i Dcb pb c()

ii Ba  dca 

   pc  w    ay cay dgad ad pbcy accb da a  ca Yl
cc  ac c? 

I Y 
i dy c 

 a   ba  dga (g abd gway k a  ca pak a c a  cc byway
c.):

iii. Dac bw prc ad c 
I.   pjc  cad w a dgad  cd d  Wd cc ad Rcaa R YN

Pga  YCRR ? 
 Y 

i d  a    ad  dga
ii.   acy c w dp c cad  6CRR Pa ? Y

F Addonal Infrmaion 
Aac ay adda a wc ay b dd  ca y pc

 y a dd ay ad pac wc cd b acad w y ppa pa dcb  pac p ay
a wc y pp  ad  z h 

G. Vericaton 
 cf a  a pdd  u   b  y kwdg

AppaVpo,Nm
 
7:•z 

ga _ _  •-1' _  k_"=-,

Da Ob 4, 2021

T Ary  Pj Sp

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 13 

n



EF Mappe Summar Repo Sunday September 26 202  54 M 

Oia M ole
I • .( f  

' B [Coata or Waterront rea 

B [Loca Waterront Revtazaton rea

C2b [Speca Pannng Dtrct]

C2b [Speca Pannng Dtrct  Name

Eh [DEC Spll or Remedaton Ste 
Potenta Contamnaton tory
Eh [DEC Sp or Remedaton Ste 
Lted
Eh [DEC Sp or Remedaton Ste 
Envronmenta Ste Remedaton Databae
Eh [Wthn 2000 o DEC Remedaton
ste
E2g [Unque Geoogc Feature 

E2h [Surace Water Feature 

E.2h [Surace Water Feature 

E2h [Surace Water Feature

E2hv [Impared Water Bode 
!

E2 [Floodway 
:

E2j [00 ear Foodpan

!E2k [500 Year Foodplan

 E21 [Aquer

E2n [Natura Communte

E2o [Endangered or Threatened Spece

 E2p [Rare Pant or nma

No

No 

Ye - Dgta mappng data are not avaabe or a Speca Pannng Dtrct 
Reer to EF Workbook 
NYS Hertage rea:Wet Ere Cana Corrdor 

Dgta mappng data are not avaabe or are ncompete Reer to EF 
,Workbook 
Dgta mappng data are not avaabe or are ncompete Refr to EAF 
Workbook
Dgta mappng data are not avaabe or are ncomplete Reer to EF 
Workbook 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

iNO

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Full Environmenal Assessment Fom - EAF Mappe Summay Repot I 



j 3a [Agica Disic No 

: 3c [Naiona Naua Landmak ·No
3d Ciical nvionmena Aea] No

E3e Naiona o Sae Regise of Hisoic Yes  Digia maping daa fo acaeoogica sie boundaies ae no
Paces o Sae Eligibe Sites avaiabe Refer o AF Wokbook
3eii [Naiona o Sae Regise of Hisoic Wiiamsvie Junior and Senio Hig Scoo
Places o Sae Eligibe Sites - Name
3f Acheoogica Sies Yes 
3.i [Designaed Rive Coido No 

Full Environenal Assessment For - EAF Mapper Sumary Repor 2 



Attacment A of Part 1 of Full Envronmental Assessment Form - Reduced Sze Co of Site Plan as Prepared by Sutton Actecture PLLC dated October 4, 2021 



8 


h 
e

 
8

 
a

 S
e

e
 


 


 

R
 


 ..

=


,"
+· 

-. 

 
P

h 
 ' 

Te  c
e

1 n®
I 




 
 





  

if 
®

 


 
►

 

-,  

,


 


-


-


f
l

.

:
-

·
-

F
 -


: . 

· T  .
 

z 

I     3 


ha
 

Dv
e

 

R 3 


 

I I     

 


ha
 

Dv
e

 

R-3 


 


o

s
d

 4
 

O
 


ix


 

s
 

u
d

n
 

U
 

Zo
g

 


 


·o

_ - C
 


 

'
 

 
 



I 

,
.

 
 "

L
 


l

l 
 

  
! 

-
r

1  
  I 

I  

H
G

H


N
D 

(J


 D
R

V


 

7
6 

h
a

3
2 

h
ar

124
 

ha
dl 2

2 H
h

an
  6

 
ha

 


 
589

3 
a

 St
e

e
 

. 
 

 
Dv

e 
 

Dv
e

 
 

Dv
e

 
 

Dv
e

 
 

Dv
e 

 


 
\ 


 


 

N
 


 

N
 


 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

I 
 

Si
e

Pl
n

Si
te

 P
la

n 

    

MU
 

Zo
g

 

L
 




 . 



 _

 

R
I N

EW
 AL

T 
;1

i)
S

T.
 

\








-
        

U
 

Zo
g

 

   \   

S
ite

 A
na

l
si

s:
 


S


A

: 

B
k

h
 A




 
C




 











 











:

 


 D


n

C
rt

■r
a:

 

6
3


 

s
 

.
4

7 



 





 

 
 


&

 
c

 





 


5


+
-

fI


6





5
15

0
 

f
1

2_
!

c
 


%

 






.

y 


 
 





 




 B


w


 
 -




 



 


 


g

 
 


 


 


' 


 B


k


 

H
l

h
 





0 

M


 G



 

q
r

 





 


 



 


r

d
i

Ca
e

la
to

n&
: 


m

m





 


 





 
S

 


 
P

" 1


 
L


b


 •

 
3

 



 

R






 A


 

8


 
SF

 
28

 



 (

/U


)
 =

 
6

 ,
p

 

T
t


a


e




m



 

79





 

T
 P

.
n

 A
va

b
: 




s 














•

·.
su

no
N 

Pa
ul

G
e

na
ue


5

77
 M

ai
n 

S
. W

lll
la

m
sv

lll
e,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k 
4


 

0
0

/
21

 

a


c
h

i
t

e
c

t
u

r
e

 

'b
e 

•'

l
 

2 
e

1
\,



Attachment B of Part 1 of Full EAF - Sol Inforaton Obtained from Web Sol Srvey of Natral Resources Conservaton Servce 



2°  

6

 

A 

Soil Mape Cony, New Yok 

6
I

4 E
I 


I 

Ma Sl 1 i m o A p (8.5" X  ) s M 
0 5 10 2  

 6 
J 

=-f 
o  m w  
Ma r Wb Me C c  Eg t: U Zn 17N G 

Naal Resouces 
Conseaton Serice 

Web Sol Surey 
Naonal Cooeatve Sol Surey 

 
•  

f
I

6

10/1/2021 
Page 1 of 3 

 ST 

' 54N 



J
I

 




 M
p




 





 N


 


 

M
A

P 
LE

G
EN

D
 

A


 o
 




t
 A


 

D
 




 
 





 


 

S
oi

ls
 


 




 


 





 


 




 


 



 


 




 


 



 





 

o


 F


u


 
W

B



 

l
B







i
 







 

(
 





 D







 

X
 




v
 

 




v


 


 

C



l

A


v




.
 




 


 


 


 




 


 Q



 

O
 










 



 







 


 

+    . <
 

{ 
 




 



 












 



 


v


 

E



 


 


k




 




 


 


 





 




 

N


u
l

 R
e

u
c

e
 

C
o

se


at
io

n
S

er
ic

e

§



 







 





r









"
 

W



 

t 





 

.•
 





 


 







 

W
at

e
 F

ea
tu

e
s 


e

m
 


 


n

 

T
a

sp
or

at
o

n

+
 

,
 -







s



 H





 


 




 


j


 


d

 




 



 

B
ac

kg


un
d 


 




g



 


b

 


 S



 

N





 






 




 



 

M
A

P 
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

T
 


 





 




 





 



 

O
I 


 




 


 


5



 







 


 M


 


 


 b





 
 


 





 




a





 
 

a
 

b



 

 


a
 


 





 

a
 

a


 












 


 

 



 


 





 


 





 


 


 


 







 



 

a
 


 


 




 
 




 



 

 








 



 


 




 



 b


 




 
 

 


 





 





 





 




 
 


 

b
 




 
 




 


 



 

 


 











 





 


 M


 

N





 R






 








 





 


b 




 


y
 U

R
L

 








 






 


b

 M





 


P


G


85
7

 

M


 



 

 


b
 


 




 


 
b


 


 

 


b 
M





 








 


 







 





 


 



 

b
 





 







 


 



 

 






 




 






 




 


 


 
 


b


 

q


-


 



 




c



 




 
b

 


 
 




 






 








 

 





 


 


 


 


q



 




 





 
 







 



 

 
U





-N

R



 





 


 


 


 

 





 





 



 

b



 




 



 


a

 



 




 
N


 Y


 





 


 





 

V



 

21
 


 2

9
 2

2
 




 


 



 


 

b


 


 



 




w
) 


 


 




 
 :

5



 

 



 







 



 





 


 










 
J

 4
 2

2
0

J
 


 

2
2

 




 






 

 
h


 b


 




 
 




 


 


 



 


 







 


 



z


 


b

b
 





 


 

 
b







 





 






 


 


 





 

 
 




,
 


 





 


f


 


 


 


 b







 



 b

 





 


/

/2
2

 



 

2 


 3
 



l ap ty, w Yk 

Map Unit Legend 

Ma  o 



Toa o Aa o Ie 

Naa Ro 
Coao v 

Ma  Na A AO 

Uba ad-Wassac cmx 

Wb S Sury 
ata at Si Sy

n o AO 



1.6 

100.0% 

100.0% 

101/2021 
Pag 3 f3 



Attachment C of Part 1 of Fll Environmental Assessment Form - olor Bilding Renderings as Prepared by Stton Architecture PLLC 




































	Agenda_Oct22
	Minutes
	2023 Budget
	5877MainMixedUse__PP
	5877Main_CB
	5877 Main Street Final Inducement Resolution
	Amendment to AIDA Retirement Plan_sig page
	AIDA Retire Plan Amend_Nov2022



